

Mr Michael Rumble
Regional Development Manager - Non Retail
FABCOT PTY LTD
1 Woolworths Way
BELLA VISTA 2153

24/03/2022

Dear Mr Rumble

**Woolworths Warehouse and Distribution Centre Auburn-Mod-1 (SSD-10470-Mod-1)
Request for additional information**

I refer to the Modification Application for the Woolworths Warehouse and Distribution Centre Auburn (SSD-10470-Mod-1). We require additional information noted below:

- Please provide details of your amendment request as outlined in your email correspondence of 22 March 2022, including updated plans, a justification for the changes and any environmental impacts associated with the amendments.
- Please clarify the purpose of the manual gates located on the inbound van entry and egress, outbound van entry and egress and pickup entry/egress/truck egress. Additionally, please clarify the hours of operation of the facility, and subsequently the hours that the manual gates will be open.

Please provide the information, or notify us that the information will not be provided, by Thursday 31 March 2022. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative timeframe for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Zoe Halpin, on (02) 9995 6430/ at Zoe.Halpin@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "J. Bakopanos".

Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments